Caitlyn McGhee

From: Don Hayles | G

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 8:06 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda ltem #19 ... 06-04-2024

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

From: Don & Pat Hayles
Date: June 4 2024
Topic: Agenda ltem #19

Agenda Item #19: Humane Borders, Inc., Amendment No. 1, to provide for water distribution
services in the remote areas of Pima County, extend contract term to 6/30/25 and amend contractual
language, General Fund, contract amount $30,000.00 (CT-CA-23-378)

This item is for distributing water to the border for those in need, which we whole-heartedly support

and applaud Humane Borders for their work saving lives.

Additional Recommendation: \What are you doing proactively to mitigate the border crisis at the
front end to reduce the number of unnecessary hazardous crossings in the first place?






